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You can come either with me or with your family.

Either we study today or tomorrow, but we have to pass the exam.
Ya sea que estudiemos hoy o mañana, pero tenemos que pasar el examen.

She doesn’t like either coffee or chocolate.
She likes neither coffee nor chocolate.

Puedes venir ya sea conmigo o con tu familia.

Neither Carlos nor his friends were at home.
Ni Carlos ni sus amigos estaban en casa.

He neither smiled, spoke, nor looked at me.
He didn’t smile either spoke or looked at me.

Ahora que estás enfermo, no puedes tomar ni café ni bebidas alcohólicas.

Él ni me sonrió, habló, ni miró. 

I don’t smoke or drink.

I neither smoke nor drink.

Yo ni fumo ni bebo.

Now that you’re sick, you can’t drink either coffee or alcoholic drinks.
Now that you’re sick, you can drink neither coffee nor alcoholic drinks.

I don’t either smoke or drink

I don’t like either bachata or classical music.
I like neither bachata nor classical music.

No me gusta ni la bachata ni la música clásica.

I’d like to travel this weekend either to the beach or to the capital.
Me gustaría viajar este fin de semana ya sea para la playa o para la capital.

CUANDO Y CÓMO USAR EITHER – OR / NEITHER – NOR

 A ella no le gusta ni el café ni el chocolate.

Escribe en inglés las siguientes oraciones propuestas. Ten presente que algunas pueden 
escribirse de varias formas y es por eso que encontrarás opciones A, B y C. 

Tonight, we can go either to my house or Juan’s house.
Esta noche podemos ir ya sea a mi casa o a la casa de Juan.


